
________________________________ 
From: Sara Schmitz 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Ray Tulloch; Matthew Dent; Dave Noble; Michaela Tonking 
Cc: Joshua Nelson 
Subject: NOT FOR DISCUSSION 
 
 
Fellow Trustees, 
 
 
I was doing some research and happened upon this report from 2020. Marcus Faust may be 
found on page 6 with $1.8M in revenue and page 14 for retention. 
 
 
https://www.foley.com/-
/media/files/insights/news/2021/05/2020topperforminglobbyingfirms.pdf 
 
 
 
Sara 
 
 
 
Sara Schmitz 
 
Incline Village General Improvement District Trustee and Vice Chair 
 
893 Southwood Blvd. 
 
Incline Village, NV 89451 
 
925-858-4384 
 
[https://lh4.googleusercontent.com/4oZZCbA3zNbR4_gIjv067kdrC1i457NxnXGrommed48vAb
JZcmfJoU4-mA2cew-
xeDtrhd8DQeWFTaPUDQA7nECs7RN2g3BQyuEq3SDIBaDSGsNn12OQSXdIuJ-Bw_-
hZ91TlqXZ] 
 
 
 
This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have 
received this communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately 
delete the email you received.  
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